
Dixie State University 
Question and Answers – As of September 14, 2016 

Life and Disability Insurance 
 

1. Does the University consider Retirees Eligible for the Group Life?  If so, please provide 
their Booklet. 

 
No, the University does not consider Retirees eligible for Group Life insurance. 
 
2. Does the University intend to share the Historical/Current/Renewal Rates for the Group 

Life, Voluntary Life, and LTD? 
 
Yes, the rates are included as a supplemental Excel Document sent with these questions 
entitled “DSU Life-Disability Rate History.” 

 
3. Does the University have additional information regarding what MAPB stands for? 
 
Yes, MAPB stands for “Monthly Annuity Premium Benefit.” 
 
4. Does the University intend to share LTD experience, back to 7/1/2011? 
 
The University has shared all available LTD experience information as Appendix B.  If you 
have not received this data, please contact the University’s benefits consultant, HUB 
International. You may email Katie Keil (katie.keil@hubinternational.com) or Delbert Mulvey 
(delbert.mulvey@hubinternational.com). 
 
5. Does the University have a desired Short Term Disability plan design? 

 
Yes.  The University has provided the requested plan design options in  Section 7 of the 
RFP document.  Please see provision 7.44 of the DSU Life and Disability RFP. 
 
6. Can the University confirm that the 100% Line of Duty benefit is available only to 

campus security (police) officers? 
 
Yes.  The 100% Line of Duty benefit is available only to campus police officers and the 
University’s Fire Marshal (who is currently the Director of Risk Management at DSU and not 
a stand-alone position like campus police officers). 

 
7. On the waiver of premium on the life benefit: is the University wanting it to remain at age 

70 or move to Social Security Normal Retirement Age (SSNRA)? 
 
The University is considering moving to SSNRA for future LTD claims but would ask 
respondents to quote both age 70 and SSNRA; any existing LTD claims would be 
grandfathered into the current contract. 

 
8. Does the group participate in Social Security and if so, is SS offsettable on the disability? 
 
Yes, Dixie State University does participate in Social Security.  Any Social Security received 
(either regular or Social Security disability) would offset disability payments up to the 2/3 
salary maximum. 

 



9. Can clarification be given on census column I? 
 
Column I on the census does refer to health insurance coverage levels (single, two-party, 
and family). 

 
10. RFP mentions all quotes be compliant with URS guidelines, specifically the requirement 

for the LTD elimination period.  Will the incumbent be required to move to an elimination 
period that matches URS? 

 
As is mentioned in the RFP 6.31, the University’s current elimination period is 180 days 
(which exceeds URS rules).  Any proposals submitted must match this 180 day elimination 
period. 

 


